Rat TNF α ELISA Kit

Instructions for use

Catalogue numbers:

1x96 tests: 865.000.096 2x96 tests: 865.000.192

For research use only

Fast Track Your Research.....

Table of Contents

1.	Intended use	2
2.	Introduction	2
2.1.	Summary	2
2.2.	Principle of the method	2
3.	Reagents provided and reconstitution	3
4.	Materials required but not provided	3
5.	Storage Instructions	4
6.	Specimen collection, processing & storage	4
7.	Safety & precautions for use	5
8.	Assay Preparation	6
8.1.	Assay Design	6
8.2.	Preparation of Wash Buffer	6
8.3.	Preparation of Standard Diluent Buffer 1X	6
8.4.	Preparation of Standard	7
8.5.	Preparation of Biotinylated Anti-rTNF α	7
8.6.	Preparation of Streptavidin-HRP	8
9.	Method	9
10.	Data Analysis	. 10
11.	Assay limitations	. 10
12.	Performance Characteristics	. 11
12.1	. Sensitivity	. 11
12.2	Precision	. 11
13.	Bibliography	. 11
14.	Diaclone Rat TNF α ELISA references	. 11
15.	Assay Summary	. 14

Rat TNF α ELISA KIT

1. Intended use

The Diaclone Rat TNF α ELISA kit is a solid phase sandwich ELISA for the *in-vitro* qualitative and quantitative determination of rat TNF α (rTNF α) in supernatants, buffered solutions or serum and plasma samples. This assay will recognise both natural and recombinant rTNF α .

This kit has been configured for research use only. Not suitable for use in therapeutic procedures.

2. Introduction

2.1. Summary

Tumor Necrosis Factor (TNF α), also known as cachectin, is a polypeptide cytokine produced by monocytes and macrophages. It functions as a multipotent modulator of immune response and further acts as a potent pyrogen. TNF α circulates throughout the body responding to stimuli (infectious agents or tissue injury), activating neutrophils, altering the properties of vascular endothelial cells, regulating metabolic activities of other tissues, as well as exhibiting tumoricidal activity by inducing localized blood clotting. TNF α also inhibits lipoprotein lipase activity resulting in cachexia, a physical wasting condition. Activation of B-cells by the Epstein Barr virus can be inhibited by TNF α . Due to its varied actions throughout the immune system, TNF α may play a role in the pathogenesis of many disease states.

TNF α production is mediated by the action of lymphokines and endotoxins on the macrophage. Purified monocytes produce TNF α within four hours of stimulation by recombinant IL-2 and there is some *in vitro* evidence to suggest that TNF α is expressed at high levels and with prolonged kinetics in T cells stimulated by both CD2 and CD28. Secretion of TNF α is enhanced by gamma interferon. TNF α then induces or enhances the specific production of Class I MHC antigen, GM-CSF, and IL-1. Recent evidence has suggested an intracellular role for this peptide.

2.2. Principle of the method

A capture Antibody highly specific for rTNF α has been coated to the wells of the microtiter strip plate provided during manufacture. Binding of rTNF α samples and known standards to the capture antibodies and subsequent binding of the Biotinylated anti-rTNF α secondary antibody to the analyte is completed during the same incubation period. Any excess unbound analyte and secondary antibody is removed.

The HRP conjugate solution is then added to every well including the zero wells, following incubation excess conjugate is removed by careful washing.

A chromogen substrate is added to the wells resulting in the progressive development of a blue coloured complex with the conjugate. The colour development is then stopped by the addition of acid turning the resultant final product yellow. The intensity of the produced coloured complex is directly proportional to the concentration of rTNF α present in the samples and standards.

The absorbance of the colour complex is then measured and the generated OD values for each standard are plotted against expected concentration forming a standard curve. This standard curve can then be used to accurately determine the concentration of rTNF α in any sample tested.

3. Reagents provided and reconstitution

Reagents (Store@2-8°C)	Quantity 1x96-well kit Cat no. 865.000.096	Quantity 2x96-well kit Cat no. 865.000.192	Reconstitution
Anti-rTNFα Coated Plate	1	2	Ready to use (96-well strip pre-coated plate)
Plastic plate covers	2	4	n/a
rTNFα Standard: 1000 pg/ml	2	4	Reconstitute as directed on the vial (see Assay preparation, section 8)
Standard Diluent	1 (15ml)	1 (25ml)	10x concentrate, dilute in distilled water (see Assay preparation, section 8)
Biotinylated Anti-rTNF $lpha$	1 (0.4ml)	2 (0.4ml)	Dilute in Biotinylated Antibody Diluent (see Assay preparation, section 8)
Biotinylated Antibody Diluent	1 (7ml)	1 (13ml)	Ready to use
Streptavidin-HRP	2 (5µl)	4 (5µl)	Add 0.5ml of Streptavidin-HRP Diluent prior to use (see Assay preparation, section 8)
Streptavidin-HRP Diluent	1 (12ml)	1 (23ml)	Ready to use
Wash Buffer	1 (10ml)	2 (10ml)	200x concentrate dilute in distilled water (see Assay preparation, section 8)
TMB Substrate	1 (11ml)	1 (24ml)	Ready to use
H ₂ SO ₄ Stop Reagent	1 (11ml)	2 (11ml)	Ready to use

4. Materials required but not provided

- Microtiter plate reader fitted with appropriate filters (450 nm required with optional 620 nm reference filter)
- Microtiter plate washer or wash bottle
- 10, 50, 100, 200 and 1,000µl adjustable single channel micropipettes with disposable tips
- 50-300µl multi-channel micropipette with disposable tips
- Multichannel micropipette reagent reservoirs
- Distilled water
- Vortex mixer
- Miscellaneous laboratory plastic and/or glass, if possible sterile

5. Storage Instructions

Store kit reagents between 2 and 8°C. Immediately after use remaining reagents should be returned to cold storage (2-8°C). Expiry of the kit and reagents is stated on box front labels. The expiry of the kit components can only be guaranteed if the components are stored properly, and if, in case of repeated use of one component, the reagent is not contaminated by the first handling.

Wash Buffer 1X: Once prepared, store at 2-8°C for up to 1 week.

Standard Diluent Buffer 1X: Once prepared, store at 2-8°C for up to 1 week.

Reconstituted Standard: Once prepared use immediately and do not store.

Diluted Biotinylated Anti-rTNFα: Once prepared use immediately and do not store.

Diluted Streptavidin-HRP: Once prepared use immediately and do not store.

6. Specimen collection, processing & storage

Cell culture supernatants, rat serum, plasma or other biological samples will be suitable for use in the assay. Remove serum from the clot or red cells, respectively, as soon as possible after clotting and separation.

Cell culture supernatants: Remove particulates and aggregates by spinning at approximately 1000 x g for 10 min.

Serum: Use pyrogen/endotoxin free collecting tubes. Serum should be removed rapidly and carefully from the red cells after clotting. Following clotting, centrifuge at approximately 1000 x g for 10 min and remove serum.

Plasma: EDTA, citrate and heparin plasma can be assayed. Spin samples at 1000 x g for 30 min to remove particulates. Harvest plasma.

Storage: If not analysed shortly after collection, samples should be aliquoted (250-500µl) to avoid repeated freeze-thaw cycles and stored frozen at –70°C. Avoid multiple freeze-thaw cycles of frozen specimens.

Recommendation: Do not thaw by heating at 37°C or 56°C. Thaw at room temperature and make sure that sample is completely thawed and homogeneous before use. When possible avoid use of badly haemolysed or lipemic sera. If large amounts of particles are present these should be removed prior to use by centrifugation or filtration.

7. Safety & precautions for use

- Handling of reagents, serum or plasma specimens should be in accordance with local safety procedures, e.g. CDC/NIH Health manual: "Biosafety in Microbiological and Biomedical Laboratories" 1984.
- Laboratory gloves should be worn at all times.
- Avoid any skin contact with H₂SO₄ and TMB. In case of contact, wash thoroughly with water.
- Do not eat, drink, smoke or apply cosmetics where kit reagents are used.
- Do not pipette by mouth.
- When not in use, kit components should be stored refrigerated as indicated on vials or bottles labels.
- All reagents should be warmed to room temperature before use. Lyophilized standards should be discarded after use.
- Once the desired number of strips has been removed, immediately reseal the bag to protect the remaining strips from deterioration.
- Cover or cap all reagents when not in use.
- Do not mix or interchange reagents between different lots.
- Do not use reagents beyond the expiration date of the kit.
- Use a clean disposable plastic pipette tip for each reagent, standard, or specimen addition in order to avoid cross contamination, for the dispensing of H₂SO₄ and TMB Substrate solutions, avoid pipettes with metal parts.
- Use a clean plastic container to prepare the washing solution.
- Thoroughly mix the reagents and samples before use by agitation or swirling.
- All residual washing liquid must be drained from the wells by efficient aspiration or by decantation followed by tapping the plate forcefully on absorbent paper. Never insert absorbent paper directly into the wells.
- The TMB Substrate solution is light sensitive. Avoid prolonged exposure to light. Also, avoid contact of the TMB Substrate solution with metal to prevent colour development. Warning TMB Substrate is toxic avoid direct contact with hands. Dispose off properly.
- If a dark blue colour develops within a few minutes after preparation, this indicates that the TMB solution has been contaminated and must be discarded. Read absorbances within 1 hour after completion of the assay.
- When pipetting reagents, maintain a consistent order of addition from well-to-well. This will ensure equal incubation times for all wells.
- Follow incubation times described in the assay procedure.
- Dispense the TMB Substrate within 15 min of the washing of the microtiter plate.

8. Assay Preparation

Bring all reagents to room temperature before use

8.1. Assay Design

Determine the number of microwell strips required to test the desired number of samples plus appropriate number of wells needed for running zeros and standards. Each sample, standard and zero should be tested **in duplicate**. Remove sufficient microwell strips for testing from the pouch immediately prior to use. Return any wells not required for this assay with desiccant to the pouch. Seal tightly and return to 2-8°C storage.

	Stan	dards				:	Sample	e Well	S			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Α	Std 1	Std 1										
В	Std 2	Std 2										
С	Std 3	Std 3										
D	Std 4	Std 4										
E	Std 5	Std 5										
F	Std 6	Std 6										
G	zero	zero										
Н												

Example plate layout (example shown for a 6 point standard curve)

All remaining empty wells can be used to test samples in duplicate

8.2. Preparation of Wash Buffer

If crystals have formed in the concentrate Wash Buffer, warm it gently until complete dissolution.

Dilute the (200X) concentrate Wash Buffer 200 fold with distilled water to give a 1X working solution. Pour entire contents (10 ml) of the concentrate Wash Buffer into a clean 2,000 ml graduated cylinder. Bring final volume to 2,000 ml with glass-distilled or deionized water. Mix gently to avoid foaming. Transfer to a clean wash bottle.

8.3. Preparation of Standard Diluent Buffer 1X

If crystals have formed in the concentrate Standard Diluent, warm it gently until complete dissolution.

Dilute the (10X) concentrate Standard Diluent 10 fold with distilled water to give a 1X working solution. Pour entire contents of the concentrate Standard Diluent into a clean appropriate graduated cylinder. Bring to final volume with glass-distilled or deionized water. Transfer to a clean wash bottle. Please see example volumes below:

Standard Diluent	Distilled water
concentrate (ml)	(ml)
15	135
25	225

8.4. Preparation of Standard

Standard vials must be reconstituted with the volume of Standard Diluent Buffer 1X shown on the vial immediately prior to use. This reconstitution gives a stock solution of 1000 pg/ml of rTNF α . Mix the reconstituted standard gently by inversion only. Serial dilutions of the standard are made directly in the assay plate to provide the concentration range from 1000 to 31.25 pg/ml. A fresh standard curve should be produced for each new assay.

- Immediately after reconstitution add 200µl of the reconstituted standard to wells A1 and A2, which provides the highest concentration standard at 1000 pg/ml.
- Add 100µl of Standard Diluent Buffer 1X to the remaining standard wells B1 and B2 to F1 and F2.
- Transfer 100µl from wells A1 and A2 to B1 and B2. Mix the well contents by repeated aspirations and ejections taking care not to scratch the inner surface of the wells.
- Continue this 1:1 dilution using 100µl from wells B1 and B2 through to wells F1 and F2 providing a serial diluted standard curve ranging from 1000 ng/ml to 31.25 pg/ml.
- Discard 100µl from the final wells of the standard curve (F1 and F2).

Alternatively these dilutions can be performed in separate clean tubes and immediately transferred into the relevant wells.

8.5. Preparation of Biotinylated Anti-rTNFa

It is recommended this reagent is prepared immediately before use. Dilute the Biotinylated Anti-rTNF α with the Biotinylated Antibody Diluent in an appropriate clean glass vial using volumes appropriate to the number of required wells. Please see example volumes below:

Number of wells	Biotinylated	Biotinylated
required	Antibody (µl)	Antibody Diluent (µl)
16	40	1060
24	60	1590
32	80	2120
48	120	3180
96	240	6360

8.6. Preparation of Streptavidin-HRP

It is recommended to centrifuge vial for a few seconds in a microcentrifuge to collect all the volume at the bottom.

Dilute the 5µl vial with 0.5ml of Streptavidin-HRP Diluent **immediately before use.** Do not keep this diluted vial for future experiments. Further dilute the HRP solution to volumes appropriate for the number of required wells in a clean glass vial. Please see example volumes below:

Number of wells	Streptavidin-HRP	Streptavidin-HRP
required	(μl)	Diluent (ml)
16	30	2
24	45	3
32	60	4
48	75	5
96	150	10

9. Method

We strongly recommend that every vial is mixed thoroughly without foaming prior to use.

Prepare all reagents as shown in section 8.

Note: final preparation of Biotinylated Antibody (section 8.5) and Streptavidin-HRP (section 8.6) should occur immediately before use.

As	say Step	Details				
1.	Addition	Prepare standard curve as shown in section 8.4 above and add in duplicate to appropriate wells				
2.	Addition	Add 100µl of each Sample and zero (Standard Diluent Buffer 1X) in duplicate to appropriate number of wells				
3.	Addition	Add 50µl of diluted Biotinylated Anti-rTNF α to all wells				
4.	Incubation	Cover with a plastic plate cover and incubate at room temperature (18 to 25°C) for 3 hours				
5.	Wash	Remove the cover and wash the plate as follows: a) Aspirate the liquid from each well b) Dispense 0.3 ml of 1x Wash Buffer into each well c) Aspirate the contents of each well d) Repeat step b and c another two times				
6.	Addition	Add 100µl of diluted Streptavidin-HRP solution into all wells				
7.	Incubation	Cover with a plastic plate cover and incubate at room temperature (18 to 25° C) for 30 min				
8.	Wash	Repeat wash step 5.				
9.	Addition	Add 100µl of ready-to-use TMB Substrate into all wells				
10.	Incubation	Incubate in the dark for 10-15 minutes * at room temperature. Avoid direct exposure to light by wrapping the plate in aluminium foil.				
11.	Addition	Add 100µl of H₂SO₄ Stop Reagent into all wells				
Read nm a	Read the absorbance value of each well (immediately after step 11.) on a spectrophotometer using 450 nm as the primary wavelength and optionally 620 nm as the reference wave length (610 nm to 650 nm is					

nm as the primary wavelength and optionally 620 nm as the reference wave length (610 nm to 650 nm is acceptable).

* Incubation time of the TMB substrate is usually determined by the ELISA reader performance. Many ELISA readers only record absorbance up to 2.0 O.D. Therefore the colour development within individual microwells must be observed by the analyst, and the substrate reaction stopped before positive wells are no longer within recordable range.

10. Data Analysis

Calculate the average absorbance values for each set of duplicate standards and samples. Ideally duplicates should be within 20% of the mean.

Generate a linear standard curve by plotting the average absorbance of each standard on the vertical axis versus the corresponding rTNF α standard concentration on the horizontal axis.

The amount of rTNF α in each sample is determined by extrapolating OD values against rTNF α standard concentrations using the standard curve.

Standard	rTNFαConc (pg/ml)	OD (450nm) mean	CV (%)
1	1000	1.821	6.8
2	2 500 1.018		4.7
3 250 4 125		0.618	6.1
		0.327	1.9
5	62.5	0.205	1.4
6	31.25	0.130	1.6
zero	0	0.057	-





Note: curve shown above should not be used to determine results. Every laboratory must produce a standard curve for each set of microwell strips assayed.

11. Assay limitations

Do not extrapolate the standard curve beyond the maximum standard curve point. The dose-response is nonlinear in this region and good accuracy is difficult to obtain. Concentrated samples above the maximum standard concentration must be diluted with Standard Diluent Buffer or with your own sample buffer to produce an OD value within the range of the standard curve. Following analysis of such samples always multiply results by the appropriate dilution factor to produce actual final concentration.

The influence of various drugs on end results has not been investigated. Bacterial or fungal contamination and laboratory cross-contamination may also cause irregular results.

Improper or insufficient washing at any stage of the procedure will result in either false positive or false negative results. Completely empty wells before dispensing fresh Wash Buffer, fill with Wash Buffer as indicated for each wash cycle and do not allow wells to sit uncovered or dry for extended periods.

Disposable pipette tips, flasks or glassware are preferred, reusable glassware must be washed and thoroughly rinsed of all detergents before use.

As with most biological assays conditions may vary from assay to assay therefore **a fresh standard curve must be prepared and run for every assay**.

12. Performance Characteristics

12.1. Sensitivity

The sensitivity or minimum detectable dose of rTNF α using this Diaclone Rat TNF α ELISA kit was found to be **15pg/mI**. This was determined by adding 2 standard deviations to the mean OD obtained when the zero standard was assayed in 6 independent experiments.

12.2. Precision

	Intra-Assay			Inter-Assay					
Sample	n	Mean (pg/mL)	SD	CV%	Sample	n	Mean (pg/mL)	SD	CV%
A	12	543.5	44.7	8.2%	A	9	541.4	33.2	6.1%
В	10	130.1	10.3	7.9%	В	9	149.4	9.8	6.5%

13. Bibliography

- 1. Beutler B et al, Endocr Rev. 1988 Feb;9(1):57-66.
- 2. Cerdan C et al, J Immunol. 1991 Jan 15;146(2):560-4.
- 3. Economou JS et al, Immunology. 1989 Aug;67(4):514-9.
- 4. Janssen O et al, J Immunol. 1988 Jan 1;140(1):125-30.
- 5. Maury CP, Acta Med Scand. 1986;220(5):387-94.
- 6. Smith MR et al, J Immunol. 1990 Jan 1;144(1):162-9.

14. Diaclone Rat TNFα ELISA references

- 1. Alizade Naini, M. et al., Evid Based Complement Alternat Med. 2021; 2021: 3075973.
- 2. Verma, V. et al., Brain Sci. 2020 Dec; 10(12): 923.
- 3. Szandruk-Bender, M. et al., Oxid Med Cell Longev. 2020; 2020: 7697851.
- 4. Akhouri, V. et al., Sci Rep. 2020; 10: 18016.
- 5. Ashkar, F. et al., Int J Reprod Biomed. 2020 Aug; 18(8): 637–650.
- 6. Hu, Y. et al., Front Neurol. 2020; 11: 816.
- 7. Zhao, H. et al., Front Pharmacol. 2020; 11: 597
- 8. Alizadeh-Fanalou, S. et al., Bioimpacts. 2020; 10(3): 159–167.
- 9. Paśko, P. et al., Biol Trace Elem Res. 2020; 193(1): 204–213.
- 10. Shukla, S. K. et al., Redox Rep. 2015; 20(2): 49–59.
- 11. Abdel-Wahhab, M. A. et al., Afr J Tradit Complement Altern Med., 2007; 4(3): 248-56.
- 12. Agrawal, A. et al., PLoS One. 2018 Sep 21;13(9): e0204283
- 13. Agrawal, YO. Et al., PLoS One,2014; 9(11): e111212
- 14. Amraei, M. et al., J Inflamm Res. 2018 Jun 18;11: 265-272.
- 15. Aragno M. et al., Endocrinology, 2005; 146(12):5561-7
- 16. Aragno, M. et al., Endocrinology, 2006; 147(12): 5967-74.
- 17. Aragno, M. et al., Cardiovasc Diabetol., 2012; 11:129
- 18. Ashwini, S. et al., Pharmacognosy Res., 2017; 9(1): 51-59.
- 19. Chen, G. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2008; 38(1): 65-74.
- 20. Chen, G. et al., Mediators Inflamm., 2007: 93431
- 21. Chen, G. et al., Mediators Inflamm., 2008: 716458.
- 22. Chen, Z. Q. et al., World J Gastroenterol., 2004; 10(20): 3021-5.
- 23. Chu S-J. et al., Chest, 2005; 128(1): 327 336
- 24. Collino, M. et al., Diabetes, 2009;58(1):235-242.
- 25. Dianat, M. et al., Respir Res., 2018 Apr 10;19(1):58.
- 26. Dongare, S. et al., Mol Vis., 2016; 22: 599-609
- 27. Elmann, A. et al., BMC Complement Altern Med., 2011; 11: 98

865.000 Rat TNFα ELISA kit - Insert Version 8 – 26/11/2024

- 28. Engels, M. et al., J Inflamm (Lond), 2014; 11:26
- 29. Fang, Q. et al., Mediators Inflamm., 2009: 426346
- 30. Feng, X. et al., Anesth Analg., 2007; 104(3): 624-30.
- 31. Feng, X. et al., Ann Clin Lab Sci., 2007; 37(1): 49-56.
- 32. Fernandez-Lizarbe, S. et al., J. Immunol., 2009; 183(7): 4733-4744.
- 33. Fujita, N. et al., PLoS One. 2018 May 2;13(5):e0196895.
- 34. Giamarellos-Bourboulis, E. J. et al., BMC Infect Dis., 2005; 5: 51
- 35. Guo, J. et al., Int J Clin Exp Med., 2015; 8(5): 7867-71
- 36. Halagappa, K. et al., Indian J Pharmacol., 2010; 42(6): 392-6
- 37. Hang, C. H. et al., Neurol India, 2005; 53(3): 312-7
- 38. Humanes, B. et al., Nephrol Dial Transplant. 2017 Oct 1;32(10):1645-1655
- 39. Ji Q. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2004; 34(4): 427 436
- 40. Jia, H. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2009; 39(1): 84-91.
- 41. Jin, L. et al., Neural Regen Res. 2018 Nov;13(11):1995-2004
- 42. Jin, W. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2014 ; 44(2): 151-157
- 43. Kadkhodaee, M. et al., World J Gastroenterol., 2009;15(9): 1113-8.
- 44. Kirana, H. and B. Srinivasan, J Young Pharm., 2011; 2(3): 265-8
- 45. Kouhestani, S. et al., Neural Regen Res., 2018 Oct;13(10):1827-1832
- 46. Kouhestani, S. et al., J Menopausal Med. 2018 Dec;24(3):169-175.
- 47. Kumar, V. L. and S. Roy, Mediators Inflamm., 2007: 47523.
- 48. Li, C. et al., Am J Physiol Gastrointest Liver Physiol., 2014; 306(2): G111-122
- 49. Lv, R. et al., Anesth Analg., 2006; 103(1): 149-55, table of contents.
- 50. Lv, R. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2005; 35(2): 174 183
- 51. Lv, R. et al., Croat Med J., 2008; 49(1): 22-31.
- 52. Mahmoodi, M. et al., Avicenna J Phytomed. 2019 Jan-Feb;9(1):72-83.
- 53. Malik, S., et al., Front Pharmacol., 2016; 7: 350.
- 54. Martínez-Villaluenga, C. et al., Mar Drugs. 2018 Dec 17;16(12). pii: E512
- 55. Mata, M. et al., Eur Respir., 2003; J 22(6): 900-5.
- 56. Mathiak, G. et al., Br J Pharmacol., 2000 ; 131(3): 383-6
- 57. Mazor, R. et al., Hypertension, 2010;55(2): 353-362.
- 58. Mirarab, E. et al., Iran J Basic Med Sci. 2019 Jun;22(6):617-622
- 59. Mohsenzadeh, Y. et al., Mediators Inflamm., 2014: 274048
- 60. Muthaian, R. et al., J Pharmacol Pharmacother., 2016; 7(4): 159-164.
- 61. Ni, H. et al., J Spinal Cord Med., 2015; 38(2): 199-206
- 62. Pashmforosh, M. et al., Medicina (Kaunas). 2018 Jul 29;54(4).
- 63. Patyar, S. et al., J Adv Pharm Technol Res. 2017 Jul-Sep;8(3):102-107.
- 64. Rani, N. et al., PLoS One, 2013 ; 8(12): e82577
- 65. Rani, N. et al., Nutr Metab (Lond), 2015; 12: 11
- 66. Rao, R. P. et al., J Biomed Res., 2011; 25(6):411-7
- 67. Rao, R.P., et al., J. Renin-Angiotensin-Aldosterone System, 2011; 12: 169 175
- 68. Rodriguez-Perez, A.I. et al., Neurotherapeutics. 2018 Oct; 15(4):1063-1081.
- 69. Sarir, H. et al., J Res Med Sci., 2015; 20(12): 1177-81
- 70. Sharma, H. et al., Integr Med Res. 2018 Dec;7(4): 366-373
- 71. Shen, Z. et al., Interactive CardioVascular and Thoracic Surgery, 2008;7:18-22
- 72. Sivaraman, K. et al., J Clin Diagn Res., 2013 ; 7(9): 1860-2
- 73. Smith, C. et al., Am J Physiol Regul Integr Comp Physiol.,2007; 292: R1439 R1447
- 74. Song, Q. et al., Afr J Tradit Complement Altern Med., 2014; 11(2): 469-74
- 75. Sripradha, R. and S. G. Magadi, J Clin Diagn Res., 2015; 9(2): BF01-4
- 76. Steffen, B. T. et al., J Appl Physiol., 2008 ;90884.2008.
- 77. Su, X. et al., Mediators Inflamm., 2011: 807142
- 78. Suchal, K. et al., Front Pharmacol.,2016; 7: 155.
- 79. Suchal, K. et al., Sci Rep., 2017; 7: 42027.
- 80. Suchal, K. et al., Int J Mol Sci. 2017 May 15;18(5). pii: E1001.
- 81. Suchal, K. et al., Oxid Med Cell Longev., 2016: 7580731
- 82. Sun J. et al., An Clin. Lab., 2004; 34(2): 181-186
- 83. Sun, J. et al., World J Gastroenterol., 2004; 10(7): 1028-31.
- 84. Sun, X. et al., J Neuroinflammation, 2013; 10: 157
- 85. Szandruk, M. et al., Inflammopharmacology. 2018 Apr;26(2):571-581.
- 86. Thomas, S. et al., Iran J Med Sci., 2015; 40(1): 45-50

- 87. Tian J. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2003; 33(4): 451 458
- 88. Toufekoula, C. et al., Crit Care, 2013 ; 17(1): R6
- 89. Triantafillidis, J. K. et al., World J Gastroenterol., 2005; 11(43): 6843-7.
- 90. Triantafillidis, J. K., et al., Biomed Res Int., 2014: 648535
- 91. Trocha, M. et al., Arch Med Sci. 2018 Mar;14(2):388-395.
- 92. Vallejo, S. et al., Cardiovasc Diabetol., 2014; 13: 158
- 93. Wang, Z. et al. ,Mediators Inflamm., 2011: 848309
- 94. Wu, H. et al., Eur J Cardiothorac Surg., 2006; 29(6): 902-7.
- 95. Xu, J. et al., Neurochem Res. 2017 Apr;42(4):1267-1278.
- 96. Xu, L. et al., World J Gastroenterol.,2005; 11(5): 733-6.
- 97. Yu, Y. et al., Ann Clin Lab Sci.,2002; 32(3): 292-8.
- 98. Yu, Z-Q, et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci., 2012; 42: 26 33.
- 99. Zan, J. et al., Neuroreport. 2018 Jul 4;29(10):794-803
- 100. Zeanandin, G. et al., Age (Dordr), 2012; 34(2): 371-87
- 101. Zhang, L. et al., Evid Based Complement Alternat Med., 2014: 950326
- 102. Zhang, L. et al., Evid Based Complement Alternat Med. 2018; 2018: 6509650.
- 103. Zhang, R. et al., Altern. Med., 2009:nep075.
- 104. Zhao, H. et al., Exp Ther Med., 2015; 10(2): 823-827
- 105. Zhou, C. et al., J Neuroinflammation, 2015; 12(1): 200
- 106. Zhu, J. et al., J Thorac Cardiovasc Surg., 2007; 133(3): 696-703.
- 107. Zhu, L. et al., Ann. Clin. Lab. Sci.,2007; 37(4): 356-361.

Total procedure length: 3h45min Add 100µl of diluted Samples and diluted Standards and 50µl diluted Biotinylated Antibody ↓ Incubate 3 hours at room temperature Ţ Wash three times Ţ Add 100µl of diluted Streptavidin-HRP Incubate 30 min at room temperature Ţ Wash three times Ţ Add 100µl of TMB Substrate Protect from light. Let the color develop for 10-15 min. Add 100µl of Stop Reagent ↓ Read Absorbance at 450 nm

Products Manufactured and Distributed by:

Diaclone SAS 6 Rue Dr Jean-François-Xavier Girod 25000 Besançon France Tel +33 (0)3 81 41 38 38 Email: techsupport@medixbiochemica.com